ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: July 17, 2020

SUBJECT: Addendum #4 INSTALLATION OF A REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Installation of a Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert Bid Opening July 23, 2020.

Please see additional information below:
1) The heaviest pick weight for the culverts is: 45,400#

2) Stream Stats probability predictions for flow:

Statistic Value Unit SEp
0.01 Percent Duration 134 ft*"3/s 23
1 Percent Duration 38.5 ft*3/s 14
5 Percent Duration 16.1 ft*3/s 8.8
10 Percent Duration 10.6 ft*"3/s 7.8
15 Percent Duration 7.58 ft*3/s 6.6
20 Percent Duration 5.92 ft*"3/s 7
25 Percent Duration 4.82 ft*3/s 7.2
35 Percent Duration 3.41 ft*"3/s 8.7
50 Percent Duration 2.45 ft*"3/s 11
65 Percent Duration 1.74 ft*3/s 14
75 Percent Duration 1.5 ft*"3/s 22
80 Percent Duration 1.22 ft*3/s 26
85 Percent Duration 0.969 ft*"3/s 31
90 Percent Duration 0.76 ft*"3/s 38

END OF ADDENDUM # 4



